BEENDA ITEW NO. _ lL_

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM:  Leticia M. Vacek, City Cleéff/

SUBJECT: Mayor Pro Tem Terms for 2005-2007 City Council

DATE.: June 23, 2005

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION:

This ordinance shall designate the members of the 2005-2007 City Council as Mayor Pro-Tem
for specified periods of time from June 23, 2005 through June, 2007 when new Council members
are elected.

The terms are identified on Attachment I, and shall be drawn by lots by the City Council
members in order to designate each with their respective term.

Staff recommends approval of this ordinance. This ordinance shall become effective
immediately upon passage with eight (8) affirmative votes.

POLICY ANALYSIS:

Section 9 of the City Charter calls for a Mayor Pro Tem to act as Mayor during the absence of the
Mayor. Past practice has been to rotate the Mayor Pro Tem position among all the members of
the City Council during each two-year term.

COORDINATION:

This ordinance was coordinated with the City Manager’s Office and the City Attorney’s Office.




2005-2007

MAYOR PRO TEM TERMS

1. June 23, 2005 through September 2, 2005

2. September 3, 2005 through November 13, 2005

3. November 14, 2005 through January 24, 2006

4. January 25, 2006 through April 6, 2006

5. April 7,2006 through June 17,2006

6. June 18, 2006 through August 28, 2006

7. August 29, 2006 through November 8, 2006

8. November 9, 2006 through January 19, 2007

9. January 20, 2007 through April 1, 2007

10. April 2, 2007 until election of new Council

members

ATTACHMENT I



